

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Hermann-Victor Johnen

CONTACT DETAILS

Dr. Hermann-Victor Johnen

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, BERKELEY
Institute of European Studies
207 Moses Hall # 2316
Berkeley, CA 94720-2316
USA

Tel. + 1 - 510 - 717 - 8568
hvjohnen@berkeley.edu



CAREER SUMMARY

since 2005 **Speaker and academic researcher**

- Continues interdisciplinary research activities regarding the lifework of Adolph Sutro
- Presentation of the results at international meetings, e.g.
 - Sept. 2012, Sutro Library, San Francisco
"Sutro´s roots on Europe"
 - Dec. 2011, Aachen Historical Society, Aachen
"Adolph Sutro from Aachen – Entrepreneur, Politician and Philanthropist in the U.S."
together with Prof. Werner Kasig, Faculty of Mining, RWTH Aachen
 - May 2011, Museum Fourth Ward School, Virginia City/ Nevada
"Sutro´s European Roots in Aachen/ Germany"
 - Jan 2011, Montgomery Gallery, San Francisco
"Sutro´s roots in Europe"
together with Francis Dinkelspiel, author of "Towers of Gold"

from 1995 **JCI LLC., Aachen**
European American Business Development

from 1993 **Protocol Professionals, San Francisco**, www.ProtocolProfessionals.com
Protocol training, cultural event planning and public relations firm

1986-1995 **Founding of company JCI, Aachen**

- Cross border cooperation consulting between companies in BENELUX and Germany

1981 - 1985 **Olivetti, Munich and Muenster**

1976 - 1980 **Aachener Bank, Aachen**

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Hermann-Victor Johnen

ADDITIONAL COMMITMENTS

Positions of responsibility in voluntary organizations as well as membership of professional organizations.

2011	Founding member of the Society of Friends of Kant and Koenigsberg, Berlin
2009	Member of the Historical Association of Deutsche Bank, Frankfurt
2006	Member of the Historical Association of Commerzbank/'Eugen-Gutmann-Gesellschaft', Frankfurt
2005	Founding president of 'Club Aachen international', Aachen
2002	Member of the Society for Business History, Frankfurt
1999	Member of the 'Foerderkreis Raum der Stille' (Committee for the Room of Silence), Berlin
1997	Member of the Association of German Foundations, Berlin
1996	Member of the Rotary Club #2 in San Francisco
1990-1992	Member of the farming real estate division of the FIABCI, Paris
1990-2005	Founding president of local historical society 'Laurensberger Heimatfreunde', Aachen
1984-1994	Member of support group for future leaders of Konrad-Adenauer-Foundation, Bonn

EDUCATION

2004	Graduation University of Muenster/ Germany <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Thesis advisor: Prof.Dr. Richard Tilly Prof.Dr.Dr.h.c.mult. Heribert Meffert• Dissertation theme: „<i>The Sutro Tunnel Project: A Chapter in the History of a German-American Entrepreneur in the U.S. West during the Industrialization Era</i>“
1987	MBA Corporate Economics RWTH Aachen/ Germany
1976	Abitur/ High School diploma, Germany

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Hermann-Victor Johnen

LANGUAGES

German	mother tongue
English	proficient user
French	independent user
Dutch	basic knowledge
Spanish	basic knowledge
Russian	basic knowledge

PUBLICATION

Dissertation thesis: „The Sutro Tunnel Project: A Chapter in the History of a German-American Entrepreneur in the U.S. West during the Industrialization Era“, Shaker-Publishing, Aachen, 2012, ISBN 978-3-8440-1200-2